i Securities and
Exchange

8§ Commission
PHILIPPINES

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

BID BULLETIN NO. 1
This Bid Bulletin is issued to amend/clarify items in the Bidding Documents for the SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF
NINE (9) BRAND NEW MULTI-PURPOSE SERVICE VEHICLES FOR THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION - EXTENSION OFFICES, Public Bidding No. 2023-023.

REFERENCE

AMENDMENT

Section VII. Technical Specification

Lot No. 1
Page 35

XXX
Vil. Terms of payment

A, Payment of 100% of the Contract amount will be
made after issuance by the SEC of Certificate of
Completion and Acceptance and submission of
the following required documents:

e Original OR/CR
o Compulsory Third Party Liability {CTPL)
Vehicle Insurance Policy
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Secdon VII. Technical Specification

Lot Ne. 1
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XXX
VII. Terms of payment

A.  Payment of 100% of the Contract amount will be
made after issuance by the SEC of Certificate of
Completion and Acceptance and submission of
the following required documents:

s  Original OR/CR

» Compulsory Third Party Liability {(CTPL)
Vehicle Insurance Policy

) - j jve Insur
{in_any GSIS Branch nearest to the
provider)
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Section VII. Technical Specification

Lot No. 2
Page 43

XXX
Vil. Terms of payment

B.  Payment of 100% of the Contract amount will be
made after issuance by the SEC of Certificate of
Completion and Acceptance and submission of
the following required documents:

e Original OR/CR
o Compulsory Third Party Liability (CTPL)
Vehicle Insurance Policy

Section VII. Technical Specification

Lot No. 2
Page 43

XXX
VII. Terms of payment

B.  Payment of 100% of the Contract amount will be
made after issuance by the SEC of Certificate of
Completion and Acceptance and submission of
the following required documents:

s QOriginal OR/CR
+« Compulsory Third Party Liability (CTPL)
Vehicle Insurance Policy

. -vear Vehicl T i n
(in_any GSIS Branch nearest to the
provider)
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Section VII. Technical Specification

Lot No. 3
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XXX
VIi. Terms of payment

C  Payment of 100% of the Contract amount will be
made after issuance by the SEC of Certificate of
Completion and Acceptance and submission of
the following required documents:

e Original OR/CR
s Compulsory Third Party Liability {(CTPL)
Vehicle Insurance Policy

Section VII. Technical Specification
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XXX
VII. Terms of payment

C. Paymentof 100% of the Contract amount will be
made after issuance by the SEC of Certificate of
Completion and Acceptance and submission of
the following required documents:

e QOriginal OR/CR
s Compulsory Third Party Liability (CTPL}
Vehicle Insurance Policy

. - hicl nsi ran
{in_anv GSIS Branch negrest to the
provider)
XXX XXX
CLARIFICATION/S

Question No. 1:

In case the bidder can bid more than 1 lot, will it be
necessary to submit sets of bid documents for each lot?

Answer No. 1:

For bidders who would bid for more than one (1) lot,
only one (1) set of documents can be submitted,
provided that the specific lots they will join in will be
indicated.

Question No. 2:

Should the bidder/s guote for all items under the lot
it/they will bid for?

Answer No. 2;

Yes, bidder/s who isfare interested to hid should
include all items under each lot it/they will bid/s for.

Question No. 3:

Where to submit the bid documents? Is it possible to
submit it to the SEC Extension Office or through courier?

Answer No. 3:

Bids should be received by the BAC through its
Secretariat in the location specified in the Bidding
Documents, specifically in the Invitation to Bid:

“8. Bids must be duly received by the BAC Secretariat
through manual submission at the Procurement
Division, 7% FIr, The SEC Headquarters, 7907
Makati Avenue, Salcedo Village, Bel-Air, Makati City
on or before June 16, 2023 (Friday) 9:00 A.M. Late
bids shall not be accepted.

Sending through courier is allowed. However, bidder/s
should ascertain that bids would be received by the BAC
on or before the deadline.

Question No. 4:

Where is the place of delivery?

Answer No. 4:

The place of delivery is indicated in the Schedule of
Requirements (page 26 of the Bid Documents).
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Provisions in the bidding documents that are in conflict with this Bulletin are deemed revised/amended.
For guidance and information of all concerned.

8 June 2023.

s Committee
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